Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
Sent: 8/18/2020 4:37:03 PM

To: Chris Holmgquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]
Subject: RE: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base
Hi Chris,

fcan't do 4-4:30 but | could do 3:30-4 today.  Let me know if that works.
Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
VI310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem 3olving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

MLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Chris Holmquist [mailto:CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox; Cameron Curtis LEED AP {cameron.curtis@legends.net); Daniel Rojas; Stephen J. Duethman
(Steve.Duethman@aecom.com)

Subject: IBEC Design Guidelines Touch Base

When: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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